

SEASON 24, ISSUE 8: October 9th, 2013
The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction
- 9. Transferlist
- 10. Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. Luck statistics
- 15. List of addresses

1. Introduction

Here's the midsummer issue with the latest results!

The deadline for issue 9 is Friday October 25, at 21:30 CET.

Next issue, you send orders for:

* Match days 15 and 16 in the league (see section 12)

This round, the home advantage is 8 VP. The home team is listed first in the league schedule.

In addition, as always, you send coaching. Optionally, you can also discover talents (up to 3 per season) and buy/sell players.

By the time you read this, I have already sent out your teams. If you haven't received them, let me know.

2. Broadcast messages

Jed Stone, Frillby United:

«From Sports Section: - LONGDALE COURIER - Skelsthorpe

The Rise of the Odalisques (part 2)

Having been rejected by 'Society' the 'Odalisques' planned their first move with care. Their target was Ascot. In 1846 'Lady Trunket' a lively little filly owned by Lord Ramsdale won the third race at Ascot with ease. A popular win until, in the Winners Enclosure the jockey removed his riding hat with a flourish to reveal the golden locks of Jennifer Harris, the well known Odalisque!!! Outrage rippled through the crowd like a Mexican wave at Wimbledon!! Women fainted, while the men twirled their moustaches in fury. Not only had a woman had the nerve to ride in a race at Ascot and win!!...she'd not even had the decency to ride side-saddle!! Society, as a whole, was appalled. Letters were written to the Times. Questions were asked in Parliament. Petitions were signed demanding the arrest and imprisonment of Miss Harris. When it became apparent that Miss Harris had broken no law, further petitions were signed demanding that a retrospective law was passed so she could be arrested and imprisoned. In the words of Lady Tebbett (wife of the PM) 'Society, as we know it, has been brought to the edge of collapse by the outrageous behaviour of that despicable, Odalisque women, Harris.' Little did she dream that further defilements of her social standards were to soon come!'»

3. Apprentices discovered

None.

4. League results

Rosedale Premiership Match day 13

FC Asskickers - Currents of Space 0:0

Booked: --- ***Far Star, Speaker-to-animals

FC Asskickers host second placed Currents of Space, and successfully preserve their unbeaten-at-home record with a goalless draw.

```
St. Helens - Feyenoord 0:2
             --- ***Jan van Deinsen (84.), Guus Haak (68.)
A solid game from Feyenoord, but they needed more than an hour before the first goal
came. Two points mean they are now in second place!
Desassossego Blues - Fantasy Finale 2:3
Scorers: Alexander Search (14., 21.) ***Dalinar (55., 84.), Renarin (23.)
             Alvaro de Campos, Ricardo Reis ***---
Booked:
An even match, but Fantasy Finale proved more efficient. A very impressive result to
win away against the table toppers! It also makes the top of the table extremely
tight - now with two teams on 18 points and two on 17!
Extreme - Chicken Run 2:1
            E. Koeman (69.), Kruzen (87.) ***Arya (24.)
Scorers:
Penalties:
              - ***- (1 missed)
            Cruyff ***---
Booked:
Another even game, here Chicken Run got the best start and were ahead by one at half
time. However, the home team came back strongly towards the end and managed to turn
0-1 into 2-1 and two very important points.
Serial Killers - Formula 1 Legends 3 : 2
             Bobbie Joe Long (10., 75.), Ivan Milat (52.) ***Charles Pic (71.),
Scorers:
              Kimi Raikkonen (40.)
              --- ***Romain Grosjean (15.)
Serial Killers took an early lead, and that frustrated Romain Grosjean enough to get
himself sent off already after 15 minutes. That didn't seem to deter Formula 1
Legends immediately, as they fought back to equalist both to 1-1 and to 2-2, but
when the home team took a 3-2 lead towards the end, the away team were too tired
from a long fight of 10 vs 11 to answer that.
Lake Tanganyika - Ubermenschen 5 : 6
             Petrotilapia (67., 74.), T Moori (63.), Pterophillum (72.) ***Brecht
              (31., 57., 75.), Schopenhauer (19., 83.), Habermas (13.)
              1 ***-
Penalties:
              --- ***Heael
Booked:
Lake Tanganyika actually had a significant upper hand here, but it didn't help them
when Ubermenschen seemed to score whenever they managed to get the ball into the box.
Rosedale Premiership Match day 14
Ubermenschen - FC Asskickers 1 : 0
Scorers: Hesse (4.) ***--
A close, slow game where little happened after Hesse scored the opening goal.
Formula 1 Legends - Lake Tanganyika 6:2
             Romain Grosjean (57., 74., 90.), Charles Pic (29., 61.), Bruno Senna
              (23.) ***Neolamprologus (80.), Petrotilapia (56.)
Not at all a weekend to be proud of for Lake Tanganyika's goalkeeper! Here the home
team had an upper hand in play, but the win was clearly overstated.
Chicken Run - Serial Killers 1:0
             Daenerys (86.) ***--
A close game that either team could have won, but Daenerys secured both points for
the slightly better team right before the end.
Fantasy Finale - Extreme
                          4 : 0
Scorers: Denna (11., 25.), Renarin (35.), Jon Snow (56.) ***---Booked: Felurian ***Huistra
Fantasy Finale are still unbeaten at home, and demonstrated here that it'll be hard
for anyone to upset that during the rest of the season. This win sends them up to
first place, but someone might take it from them in the next two matches of the
round...
                                 4:0
Feyenoord - Desassossego Blues
           Henk Wery (56., 85., 89.), Rob Witschje (68.) ***---
The definite top match of the round, where the home team had somewhat of an
advantage, but it didn't properly show until a bit into the second half. Then they
scored four goals in quick succession. With the success of both his teams, Michael
Hellige is emerging as a big favourite for the gold medals this season - but
nothing's decided yet!
Currents of Space - St. Helens 4: 0
Scorers: Comporellon (18., 29., 53.), Far Star (90.) ***---
              Preem Palver ***comeletsplay, stillaliveinleague
Booked:
No problems for Currents of Space here.
```

```
The Championship Match day 13
_____
WrapUp - Kremlin 1:0
          You'll never walk alone (17.) ***---
Teenager++ ***---
Scorers:
Booked:
WrapUp were the stronger team and successfully secured the win with an early goal.
Cosmopolitan - Madmartigan City
                                3:1
           Wax (2., 73.), Pastry (32.) ***Soprano (15.)
Scorers:
             - (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
            --- ***Loeki
Booked:
Cosmopolitan managed to defeat draw-masters Madmartigan City - the away team had 8
draws in 12 matches so far this season, but here the home team managed to edge out
two more goals.
Dirigentia con Brio - Dummys 0:1
Scorers: --- ***Tijl (36.)
Booked: --- ***Jan
Dirigentia con Brio had the upper hand in this match, but Tijl made sure Dummys
claimbed both points - and climbed past the home team on the table.
Love Songs - Twin Peaks Owls
                              2:2
             Killing me softly (42.), Hallelujah (76.) ***Cliff Howard (87.),
Scorers:
             Philip Jeffries (2.)
             Cry Softly (25.) ***---
Hallelujah ***Philip Jeffries
Booked:
Twin Peaks Owls were the stronger team already before the red card, but somehow
failed to win even after playing more than an hour against ten men. A heroic effort
from the home team!
Oaks - Botanica 0 : 1
            --- ***Echeveria (33.)
Scorers:
A slight upper hand to the home side, but that didn't help them when Echeveria
scored the only goal of the match. A very nice result for the table toppers.
Erkrath Gladiators - Parsifal 2:0
Scorers: Lutz (63.), Erwin (32.) ***---
Erkrath Gladiators secured a fairly comfortable win with a goal in each half.
The Championship Match day 14
______
Parsifal - WrapUp
             Maris Janssons (72.), A. Attema (58.) ***My way (4., 56.)
Scorers:
WrapUp took the lead early and even extended it to 2-0 after 56 minutes, but from
play and chances they were lucky to escape with a point here.
Botanica - Erkrath Gladiators 3:0
Scorers: Tillandsia (35., 69.), Allium cepa (6.) ***---
A clear win for table toppers Botanica.
Twin Peaks Owls - Oaks
                       1:1
Scorers: Chester Desmond (23.) ***Godiva (77.)
Twin Peaks Owls had a solid upper hand in this game, but Oaks snuck in an equaliser
goal 13 minutes before the end.
Dummys - Love Songs
                     2:0
Scorers: Arnoud (19., 31.) ***---
Booked: Arnoud, Tijl ***---
A solid game from Dummys and a deserved win.
Madmartigan City - Dirigentia con Brio 1:0
Scorers: 3Men (52.) ***---
             Journaal ***---
Booked:
A solid, but somewhat slow game from the home side - and 3Men managed to convert
their advantage into a one goal win.
Kremlin - Cosmopolitan
                       1:0
Scorers: KGB Head's Son Defects (49.) ***---
Kremlin were clearly better here, and right after the break, they secured their one
goal win.
```

Frock Frogs are undefeated at home this season, and had an upper hand here. However,

Jirs Nightmare County - Fjortoft's Friends 4:2

Scorers: Diloron (1., 83.), Enloron (71.), Daloron (47.) ***Schnix (67., 84.)

Deloron ***Bembel, Schnix Booked:

Diloron gave his team the best possible start with a goal already in the first minute. From there on and out, Fjortoft's Friends were stronger, but the home team fought heroically and not only protected but also extended their lead until the end.

New Generation - Tamriel Athletic 1:2

Strip Top (18.) ***Fafnir the Tall (13., 20.) - ***- (1 missed)

Penalties:

New Generation had pretty good control of this game in play, but that didn't help when Fafnir the Tall had a great day on the field and scored twice.

ENPS - Song of Ice and Fire 3:3

Duck Wals (3.), Bas Jonkers (8.), Theo Bakker (39.) ***Loras Tyrell Scorers:

(54., 83.), Jon Snow (3.)
--- ***Jaime Lannister

Both teams opened with a bang and a goal in the 3rd minute, but for the rest of the first half, it was ENPS who scored twice. Song of Ice and Fire came back with a vengeance in the second half, and secured a very deserved point.

Lunar Sea - The Scientists 3:1

Scorers: Dione (5.), Proteus (38.) ***Boyle (80.)

1 ***-Penalties:

Very impressive from Lunar Sea! The Scientists hadn't lost at all this season, but here the home team was better and deserved the win.

```
Slartibartfast FC - Saturday Morning FC 0:0
          --- ***Winnie the Pooh
A slight upper hand to the visitors, but a draw was the fairest outcome of this one.
Division 2 Match day 13
Jirs Park Rangers - Yamagata Old Boys
                                        7:2
              Yqloron (3., 10., 59., 78., 86.), Xaloron (68.), Ynloron (51.) ***Fran
              Chaize (73.), Doug Deep (66.)
- (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
              Yjloron, Ynloron ***Crispin Even
Jirs Park Rangers went at this with fervor, and there was never any doubt where the
points were headed this time.
Magical World - the Professors of Jazz 2:6
              Boromir (43.), Sam (75.) ***Michael Brecker (49., 60.), Herbie Hancock
Scorers:
              (12., 80.), Louis Armstrong (46.), Thelonius Monk (74.)
              --- ***Louis Armstrong
The match was closer than the scoreline indicates, but definitely a deserved win for
the Blue Notes.
Insomniacz S-Pulse - Thinkers FC 2 : 5
             Naldiaz Juanda (26., 78.) ***Bertrand Russell (25., 38.), Thomas
              Aquinas (81.), Aristotle (63.), Rene Descartes (60.)
              --- ***Rene Descartes
Booked:
Thinkers FC impressively managed a slight upper hand away against homestrong
Insomniacz, but the scoreline is certainly something for Housin to lose sleep over.
Sjokoladen BK - Car Park Rangers
                                   2:3
             MnM (20., 90.) ***Catwoman (69.), Spiderwoman (90.), Thunder (75.)
Scorers:
An even game with a slight upper hand for Sjokoladen, but it was Car Park Rangers
who claimed the win after a solid late game effort.
Valiant City - Ergodic Theorems 2 : 0
Scorers: Reese Ready (88.), Spencer Speedylearner (57.) ***---
A solid game from Valiant City and a deserved win.
Queen - Springfield United 0:0
             --- ***Lisa, Maggie, Milhouse
Booked:
A slight upper hand for the home team in this top match, but they didn't manage to
score and will have to make do with a goalless draw.
Division 2 Match day 14
Springfield United - Jirs Park Rangers 3:3
Scorers: Bart (29., 68.), Milhouse (81.) ***Yqloron (13.), Xaloron (23.)
Penalties: - ***1 (1 missed)
              Lisa ***Ynloron
Springfield played very strongly here, as they usually do at home. However their
streak of home wins - every home game this season - ends here when Jirs Park Rangers
managed to secure a draw.
Ergodic Theorems - Oueen
                           0:1
            --- ***Dreamer's ball (41.)
Scorers:
Dreamer's ball scored a goal on one of the very few chances in this match. This
means that Queen managed what noone before them have managed this season: To win
away against Ergodic Theorems.
Car Park Rangers - Valiant City
                                  3:0
Scorers: Storm (33.), Hulk (19.), Hawkeye (58.) ***---
              - ***- (1 missed)
             Spiderwoman ***--
A big win for Car Park Rangers here, to keep them firmly lodged in the fight for the
championship and promotion.
Thinkers FC - Sjokoladen BK 5:4 Scorers: Aristotle (14., 39., 71.), Thomas Aquinas (16., 24.) ***York (65.),
              Reeces (36.), Baby Ruth (6.)
An even game where Thinkers FC managed to upset the table toppers despite the
referee giving Sjokoladen a penalty.
```

```
the Professors of Jazz - Insomniacz S-Pulse 8:1
Scorers: Michael Brecker (32., 57., 63., 88.), Dave Brubeck (70.), Louis
              Armstrong (71.), Herbie Hancock (10.), Thelonius Monk (19.) ***Naldiaz
              Juanda (30.)
Penalties:
              - ***- (1 missed)
            Clifford Brown, Herbie Hancock ***---
A solid win for Professors of Jazz, but not nearly as solid as the scoreline
indicates.
Yamagata Old Boys - Magical World 5:1
             Stu Poore (15., 82.), Doug Deep (26., 29.), Tom Katt (53.) ***Ulmo
Scorers:
              (81.)
A solid win for the home team. After seven games, Yamagata have yet to draw at home!
Division 3 Match day 13
Frillby United - pirxy 0:0
Frillby United were stronger here, but failed to score and thus have to settle for a
Foxwood City - Suginami Bad Boys 10 : 0
              Steve Herod (49., 54., 69.), Jimbob (80., 86.), Steven Montana (34.),
              Leo Fortune-West (4.), Neil Drew (3.), Tony Ravenwood (64.), Scot
              Croker (32.) ***---
Penalties:
              - ***- (1 missed)
             Mark Moses, Scot Croker, Tony Ravenwood ***---
Foxwood City look ready for promotion judging by the play here, but still have to
fight quite a few rivals to actually get it!
Atrix FC - Elmstead Casuals 8: 2
Scorers: Tom Finch (1., 38., 79.), Antonia Zengin (44., 60., 61.), Bailey
Hilton (11., 25.) ***Leakey (49.), Edwards (3.)
Atrix FC have yet to lose at home this season, and this game was an example of why
that is.
Sheffield Thursday - Yorkies 4:0
             Liam Palmer (44., 54., 63.), Gary Madine (76.) ***---
              Liam Palmer ***Schenker
Booked:
Sheffield Thursday remain undefeated after a clear upper hand and a much clearer
scoreline.
Duckburg City - Gamblers United 0:0
Duckburg actually managed a slight upper hand here, but were unable to convert it to
Castaway - The Odalisques 2:0
             Belkovsky (34.), Lanzarote (8.) ***---
Scorers:
The definite top match of the division this weekend, with number one and two facing
off. With both having won every single home game this season, it was perhaps no
surprise that the home team claimed the win here. Now it's Castaway 20, Odalisques
19 in the race for first place.
Division 3 Match day 14
______
The Odalisques - Frillby United 2:0
Scorers: Diane Aspell (36.), Nicola Morgan (89.) ***---
The Odalisques secured a comfortable win with a goal in each half.
Gamblers United - Castaway
                            11 : 1
              Kina Kicker (24., 26., 31., 39.), Adrian Adaptable (15., 75., 77.),
              Rachel Racer (5., 44.), Connie Confronter (71., 84.) ***Belkovsky (7.)
Wow! Castaway claimed the first place in the previous game, but here Gamblers United
showed that they too have ambitions to climb to the very top this season.
Yorkies - Duckburg City 0:0
Booked: Transam ***---
Yorkies had the upper hand in this match, but Duckburg were lucky and escaped with
one point.
```

Elmstead Casuals - Sheffield Thursday 6:5

Jenkinson (16., 83.), Edwards (41., 80.), Leakey (31.), Culling (19.) ***John Bostock (1., 46.), Michail Antonio (43., 77.), Jeremy Helan

(63.)

- (1 missed) ***-Penalties:

A close and exciting game both on paper and in practice. In the end, despite missing their penalty, Elmstead Casuals managed to turn 4-5 into 6-5 during the last ten minutes for a nailbiting win.

Suginami Bad Boys - Atrix FC 0:8

Scorers: --- ***Dominic Shepherd (7., 34.), Antonia Zengin (1., 42.), Finn Lund (50.), Tom Finch (47.), Mohammad Bates (81.), George Akerstedt (66.)

A solid win for Atrix FC.

pirxy - Foxwood City 0:3
Scorers: --- ***Tony Ravenwood (45.), Steve Herod (88.), Scot Croker (79.)

- (1 missed) ***-Penalties: Booked:

A nice away win from Foxwood City and continued hope for winning the division.

5. League tables

Description	Rosedale Premiership	`								
1) Feyenoord 6 1 0 0 2 3 2 + 12 23: 11 20:8 42 4 460 Michael Hellige 2) Fantasy Finale 3 4 0 3 3 1 + 12 23: 10 19:9 40 4.5 774 Michael Hellige Curr. of Space 4 3 0 0 2 4 1 + 12 22: 10 19:9 78 3.5 1260 Stephan Rink 4) Desassossego B. 5 0 2 4 1 + 4 19: 15 18:10 72 2.5 276 Oyvind H. Henriksen 5) Serial Killers 4 3 0 1 2 4 + 5 18: 13 15:13 4 4 74 Dan Sellers 6) Chicken Run 4 2 1 0 4 3 + 2 16: 14 14:14 54 4 862 Stephan Rink 7) Formula 1 Leg 3 2 2 2 2 1 4 4 6 35: 29 13:15 92 3 - 138 Michael Frenzel 8) Ubermenschen 2 3 2 2 2 2 3 - 5 24: 29 13:15 52 5 103 Oyvind H. Henriksen 10) Extreme 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 8 17: 25 11:17 0 2.5 16:77 Daniel Ingesson 10) Extreme 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 8 17: 25 11:17 0 2.5 16:77 Daniel Ingesson 10) Extreme 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 8 17: 25 11:17 52 3.5 -128 Taco Kraijenbrink 11) L. Tanganyika 2 1 4 1 2 4 - 13 21: 34 9:19 0 2 - 325 Iris van der Laar 12) St. Helens 1 2 4 0 2 5 - 21 9: 30 6:22 78 2 - 454 Michael Frenzel 12) St. Helens 5 1 2 0 3 3 1 + 16 23: 7 21: 7 36 4 1143 Henry Springer 12) Twin Peaks Owls 3 3 1 4 1 2 4 8 23: 15 18:10 28 3.5 -720 Knut Brennhaug 3) Kremlin 6 0 1 2 2 3 + 5 13: 8 18:10 28 3.5 -720 Knut Brennhaug 3) Kremlin 6 0 1 2 2 3 4 5 13: 8 18:10 28 3.5 -720 Knut Brennhaug 6) Oaks 4 1 2 1 3 3 4 3 1 3: 10 14: 4 3.5 12: 5 14: 4 4 3 3 5: 5 180 Michael Frenzel 5) Cosmopolitan 5 1 1 0 4 3 4 4 15: 11 15:13 0 3.5 5 219 Mike Parnaby 6) Oaks 4 1 2 1 3 3 4 3 13: 10 14: 4 4 3 3.5 5 180 Michael Frenzel 5) Cosmopolitan 5 1 1 0 4 3 4 4 15: 11 15: 13 0 3.5 5 2219 Mike Parnaby 6) Oaks 4 1 2 1 3 3 4 3 13: 10 14: 4 4 3 3.5 1923 Andrew MacAlister 7) Madmartigan C. 1 5 1 2 3 2 - 1 11: 2 14: 14 4 3 3.5 5 Taco Kraijenbrink 8) WrapUp 3 2 2 0 3 4 - 2 15: 17 11: 7 28 3.5 411 Henry Springer 9) Dummys 1 3 3 1 4 2 2 5 7 9 15: 24 11: 7 16 2.5 -245 Tris van der Laar 10: Extrath Glad. 2 4 1 0 2 5 5 - 9 15: 24 11: 7 16: 0 3.5 5 180 Knene 12: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10	-		awav	diff	anals	noints	מע מח	Cash Manager		
Pantasy Finale 3		1101110	-		_	-		<u> </u>		
Curr. of Space 4 3 0 2 4 1 + 12 22: 10 19: 9 78 3.5 1260 Stephan Rink 4) Desassossego B. 5 0 2 2 4 1 + 4 19: 15 18:10 72 2.5 276 Oyund H. Henriksen 5) Serial Killers 4 3 0 1 2 4 + 5 18: 13 15:13 4 4 74 Dan Sellers 6) Chicken Run 4 2 1 0 4 3 + 2 16: 14 14:14 5 4 862 Stephan Rink 7) Formula 1 Leg. 3 2 2 2 2 1 4 4 6 35: 29 13:15 92 3 -138 Michael Frenzel 8) Ubermenschen 2 3 2 2 2 2 1 4 4 6 35: 29 13:15 52 5 103 Oyund H. Henriksen 9) FC Asskickers 2 5 0 1 0 6 6 6 1: 17 11: 17 11: 17 0 2.5 16:77 Daniel Ingesson 10) Extreme 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 8 17: 25 11:17 0 2.5 16:77 Daniel Ingesson 10) Extreme 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 8 17: 25 11:17 52 3.5 -128 Taco Kraijenbrink 11) L. Tanganyika 2 1 4 1 2 4 - 13 21: 34 9:19 0 2 -325 Iris van der Lear 12) St. Helens 1 2 4 0 2 5 - 21 9: 30 6:22 78 2 -454 Michael Frenzel The Championship ============										
Decassossey B	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							_		
5) Serial Killers	-							±		
6) Chicken Run								<u> </u>		
7) Formula 1 Leg. 3 2 2 2 1 4 + 6 35: 29 13:15 92 3 -138 Michael Frenzel 8) Ubermenschen 2 3 2 2 2 3 - 5 24: 29 13:15 92 3 -138 Michael Frenzel 9) FC Asskickers 2 5 0 1 0 6 - 6 11: 17 11:17 0 2.5 1677 Daniel Ingesson 10) Extreme 3 3 1 1 0 2 5 - 8 17: 25 11:17 52 3.5 -128 Taco Kraijenbrink 11) L. Tanganyika 2 1 4 1 2 4 - 13 21: 34 9:19 0 2 - 325 Iris van der Laar 12) St. Helens 1 2 4 0 2 5 - 21 9: 30 6:22 78 2 -454 Michael Frenzel The Championship	,									
8) Ubermenschen 2 3 3 2 2 2 2 3 3 - 5 24: 29 13:15 52 5 103 Oyvind H. Henriksen 9) FC Asskickers 2 5 0 1 0 6 - 6 11: 17 11:17 0 2.5 1677 Daniel Ingesson 10 Extreme 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 8 17: 25 11:17 52 3.5 -128 Taco Kraijenbrink 11) L. Tanganyika 2 1 4 1 2 4 - 13 21: 34 9:19 0 2 -325 Iris van der Laar 12) St. Helens 1 2 4 0 2 5 - 21 9: 30 6:22 78 2 -454 Michael Frenzel The Championship								-		
9) FC Asskickers 2 5 0 1 0 6 - 6 11: 17 11:17 0 2.5 1677 Daniel Ingesson 10) Extreme 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 8 17: 25 11:17 52 3.5 -128 Taco Kraijenbrink 11) L. Tanganyika 2 1 4 1 2 4 - 13 21: 34 9:19 0 2 - 325 Iris van der Laar 12) St. Helens 1 2 4 0 2 5 - 21 9: 30 6:22 78 2 -454 Michael Frenzel The Championship	,									
10 Extreme	8) Ubermenschen			- 5	24: 29	13:15	52 5	103 Oyvind H. Henriksen		
11) L. Tanganyika 2 1 4 1 2 4 - 13 21: 34 9:19 0 2 -325 Tris van der Laar 12) St. Helens 1 2 4 0 2 5 - 21 9: 30 6:22 78 2 -454 Michael Frenzel The Championship	FC Asskickers			- 6	11: 17	11:17	0 2.5	1677 Daniel Ingesson		
The Championship	10) Extreme	3 3 1	0 2 5	- 8	17: 25	11:17	52 3.5	-128 Taco Kraijenbrink		
The Championship	11) L. Tanganyika	2 1 4	1 2 4	- 13	21: 34	9:19	0 2	-325 Iris van der Laar		
Nome	12) St. Helens	1 2 4	0 2 5	- 21	9: 30	6:22	78 2	-454 Michael Frenzel		
1) Botanica		home	27/27/	diff	goale	nointe	מזז מח	Cash Managar		
2) Twin Peaks Owls 3 3 1 4 1 2 + 8 23: 15 18:10 80 3.5 -116 Knut Brennhaug 3) Kremlin 6 0 1 2 2 3 + 5 13: 8 18:10 28 3.5 -720 Knut Brennhaug 4) Love Songs 3 4 0 3 1 3 - 1 24: 25 17:11 78 2.5 58 Michael Frenzel 5) Cosmopolitan 5 1 1 0 4 3 + 4 15: 11 15:13 0 3.5 2219 Mike Parnaby 6) Oaks 4 1 2 1 3 3 + 3 13: 10 14:14 0 3.5 1923 Andrew MacAlister 7) Madmartigan C. 1 5 1 2 3 2 - 1 11: 12 14:14 44 3 55 Taco Kraijenbrink 8) WrapUp 3 2 2 0 3 4 - 2 15: 17 11: 17 28 3.5 411 Henry Springer 9) Dummys 1 3 3 1 4 2 - 6 12: 18 11:17 32 4 -479 Taco Kraijenbrink 10) Parsifal 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 9 15: 24 11: 17 16 2.5 -245 Tris van der Laar 11) Erkrath Glad. 2 4 1 0 2 5 - 7 9: 16 10:18 0 3 3188 Robert Koehnen 12) Diri. con Brio 1 3 3 0 3 4 - 10 7: 17 8:20 30 2.5 2315 Tris van der Laar 11) The Scientists 6 1 0 2 4 1 + 12 31: 19 21: 7 40 3 1840 Camilla Skjerpen 2) Saturday Morn. 6 1 0 2 3 2 + 11 30: 19 20: 8 54 4 1628 Ian Moes 3) Song of Toe n F 5 2 0 2 3 2 2 1 1 3 0: 19 20: 8 54 4 1628 Ian Moes 3) Song of Toe n F 5 2 0 2 3 2 2 1 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14: 14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14: 14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14: 14 4 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13: 15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12: 16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8: 20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn			-		_	_				
3) Kremlin 6 0 1 2 2 3 + 5 13: 8 18:10 28 3.5 -720 Knut Brennhaug 4) Love Songs 3 4 0 3 1 3 - 1 24: 25 17:11 78 2.5 58 Michael Frenzel 5) Cosmopolitan 5 1 1 0 4 3 + 4 15: 11 15:13 0 3.5 2219 Mike Parnaby 6) Oaks 4 1 2 1 3 3 3 + 3 13: 10 14:14 0 3.5 1923 Andrew MacAlister 7) Madmartigan C. 1 5 1 2 3 2 - 1 11: 12 14:14 44 3 55 Taco Kraijenbrink 8) WrapUp 3 2 2 0 3 4 - 2 15: 17 11:17 28 3.5 411 Henry Springer 9) Dummys 1 3 3 1 4 2 - 6 12: 18 11:17 32 4 -479 Taco Kraijenbrink 10) Parsifal 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 9 15: 24 11:17 16 2.5 -245 Iris van der Laar 11) Erkrath Glad. 2 4 1 0 2 5 - 7 9: 16 10:18 0 3 3188 Robert Koehnen 12) Diri. con Brio 1 3 3 0 3 4 - 10 7: 17 8:20 30 2.5 2315 Iris van der Laar 12) Diri. con Brio 1 3 3 0 3 4 - 10 7: 17 8:20 30 2.5 2315 Iris van der Laar 13 Saturday Morn. 6 1 0 2 3 2 + 11 30: 19 20: 8 54 4 1628 Ian Moes 13 Song of Ice n F 5 2 0 2 3 2 + 16 30: 14 19: 9 72 3.5 89 Trond K. Botnen 14 Tamriel Athl. 3 2 2 5 1 1 + 9 22: 13 19: 9 20 4 985 Henry Springer 5) Frock Frogs 3 4 0 1 2 4 - 4 17: 21 14:14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6 New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8 Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10 Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	,									
4) Love Songs	,									
5) Cosmopolitan 5 1 1 0 4 3 + 4 15: 11 15:13 0 3.5 2219 Mike Parnaby 6) Oaks 4 1 2 1 3 3 3 + 3 13: 10 14:14 0 3.5 1923 Andrew MacAlister 7) Madmartigan C. 1 5 1 2 3 2 - 1 11: 12 14:14 44 3 55 Taco Kraijenbrink 8) WrapUp 3 2 2 0 3 4 - 2 15: 17 11:17 28 3.5 411 Henry Springer 9) Dummys 1 3 3 1 4 2 - 6 12: 18 11:17 32 4 -479 Taco Kraijenbrink 10) Parsifal 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 9 15: 24 11:17 16 2.5 -245 Iris van der Laar 11) Erkrath Glad. 2 4 1 0 2 5 - 7 9: 16 10:18 0 3 3188 Robert Koehnen 12) Diri. con Brio 1 3 3 0 3 4 - 10 7: 17 8:20 30 2.5 2315 Iris van der Laar 11) The Scientists 6 1 0 2 4 1 + 12 31: 19 21: 7 40 3 1840 Camilla Skjerpen 2) Saturday Morn. 6 1 0 2 3 2 + 11 30: 19 20: 8 54 4 1628 Ian Moes 3) Song of Ice n F 5 2 0 2 3 2 + 16 30: 14 19: 9 72 3.5 89 Trond K. Botnen 4) Tamriel Athl. 3 2 2 5 1 1 + 9 22: 13 19: 9 20 4 985 Henry Springer 5) Frock Frogs 3 4 0 1 2 4 - 4 17: 21 14:14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	- /			-				2		
6) Oaks 4 1 2 1 3 3 + 3 13: 10 14:14 0 3.5 1923 Andrew MacAlister 7) Madmartigan C. 1 5 1 2 3 2 - 1 11: 12 14:14 44 3 55 Taco Kraijenbrink 8) WrapUp 3 2 2 0 3 4 - 2 15: 17 11: 17 28 3.5 411 Henry Springer 9) Dummys 1 3 3 1 4 2 - 6 12: 18 11: 17 32 4 -479 Taco Kraijenbrink 10) Parsifal 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 9 15: 24 11: 17 16 2.5 -245 Iris van der Laar 11) Erkrath Glad. 2 4 1 0 2 5 - 7 9: 16 10: 18 0 3 3188 Robert Koehnen 12) Diri. con Brio 1 3 3 0 3 4 - 10 7: 17 8: 20 30 2.5 2315 Iris van der Laar Division 1				_						
7) Madmartigan C. 1 5 1 2 3 2 - 1 11: 12 14:14 44 3 55 Taco Kraijenbrink 8) WrapUp 3 2 2 0 3 4 - 2 15: 17 11:17 28 3.5 411 Henry Springer 9) Dummys 1 3 3 1 4 2 - 6 12: 18 11:17 32 4 -479 Taco Kraijenbrink 10) Parsifal 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 9 15: 24 11:17 16 2.5 -245 Iris van der Laar 11) Erkrath Glad. 2 4 1 0 2 5 - 7 9: 16 10:18 0 3 3188 Robert Koehnen 12) Diri. con Brio 1 3 3 0 3 4 - 10 7: 17 8:20 30 2.5 2315 Iris van der Laar Division 1	· •			-						
8) WrapUp	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,									
9) Dummys	7) Madmartigan C.			_	11: 12	14:14		2		
10) Parsifal 3 3 1 0 2 5 - 9 15: 24 11:17 16 2.5 -245 Tris van der Laar 11) Erkrath Glad. 2 4 1 0 2 5 - 7 9: 16 10:18 0 3 3188 Robert Koehnen 12) Diri. con Brio 1 3 3 0 3 4 - 10 7: 17 8:20 30 2.5 2315 Tris van der Laar Division 1	8) WrapUp		0 3 4	- 2	15: 17	11:17	28 3.5	411 Henry Springer		
11) Erkrath Glad. 2 4 1 0 2 5 - 7 9: 16 10:18 0 3 3188 Robert Koehnen 12) Diri. con Brio 1 3 3 0 3 4 - 10 7: 17 8:20 30 2.5 2315 Iris van der Laar Division 1 ======= home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager 1) The Scientists 6 1 0 2 4 1 + 12 31: 19 21: 7 40 3 1840 Camilla Skjerpen 2) Saturday Morn. 6 1 0 2 3 2 + 11 30: 19 20: 8 54 4 1628 Ian Moes 3) Song of Ice n F 5 2 0 2 3 2 + 16 30: 14 19: 9 72 3.5 89 Trond K. Botnen 4) Tamriel Athl. 3 2 2 5 1 1 + 9 22: 13 19: 9 20 4 985 Henry Springer 5) Frock Frogs 3 4 0 1 2 4 - 4 17: 21 14:14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	9) Dummys	1 3 3	1 4 2	- 6	12: 18	11:17	32 4	-479 Taco Kraijenbrink		
Division 1	10) Parsifal	3 3 1	0 2 5	- 9	15: 24	11:17	16 2.5	-245 Iris van der Laar		
Division 1 ======= home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager 1) The Scientists 6 1 0 2 4 1 + 12 31: 19 21: 7 40 3 1840 Camilla Skjerpen 2) Saturday Morn. 6 1 0 2 3 2 + 11 30: 19 20: 8 54 4 1628 Ian Moes 3) Song of Ice n F 5 2 0 2 3 2 + 16 30: 14 19: 9 72 3.5 89 Trond K. Botnen 4) Tamriel Athl. 3 2 2 5 1 1 + 9 22: 13 19: 9 20 4 985 Henry Springer 5) Frock Frogs 3 4 0 1 2 4 - 4 17: 21 14:14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	11) Erkrath Glad.	2 4 1	0 2 5	- 7	9: 16	10:18	0 3	3188 Robert Koehnen		
	12) Diri. con Brio	1 3 3	0 3 4	- 10	7: 17	8:20	30 2.5	2315 Iris van der Laar		
1) The Scientists 6 1 0 2 4 1 + 12 31: 19 21: 7 40 3 1840 Camilla Skjerpen 2) Saturday Morn. 6 1 0 2 3 2 + 11 30: 19 20: 8 54 4 1628 Ian Moes 3) Song of Ice n F 5 2 0 2 3 2 + 16 30: 14 19: 9 72 3.5 89 Trond K. Botnen 4) Tamriel Athl. 3 2 2 5 1 1 + 9 22: 13 19: 9 20 4 985 Henry Springer 5) Frock Frogs 3 4 0 1 2 4 - 4 17: 21 14:14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 3 + 11 33: 22 12:16 38 3.5 -659 Deepak Mohoni 9) ENPS 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	Division 1									
2) Saturday Morn. 6 1 0 2 3 2 + 11 30: 19 20: 8 54 4 1628 Ian Moes 3) Song of Ice n F 5 2 0 2 3 2 + 16 30: 14 19: 9 72 3.5 89 Trond K. Botnen 4) Tamriel Athl. 3 2 2 5 1 1 + 9 22: 13 19: 9 20 4 985 Henry Springer 5) Frock Frogs 3 4 0 1 2 4 - 4 17: 21 14:14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 3 + 11 33: 22 12:16 38 3.5 -659 Deepak Mohoni 9) ENPS 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	1) The Scientists		-		_	-				
3) Song of Ice n F 5 2 0 2 3 2 + 16 30: 14 19: 9 72 3.5 89 Trond K. Botnen 4) Tamriel Athl. 3 2 2 5 1 1 + 9 22: 13 19: 9 20 4 985 Henry Springer 5) Frock Frogs 3 4 0 1 2 4 - 4 17: 21 14:14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 3 + 11 33: 22 12:16 38 3.5 -659 Deepak Mohoni 9) ENPS 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	,									
4) Tamriel Athl. 3 2 2 5 1 1 + 9 22: 13 19: 9 20 4 985 Henry Springer 5) Frock Frogs 3 4 0 1 2 4 - 4 17: 21 14:14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 3 + 11 33: 22 12:16 38 3.5 -659 Deepak Mohoni 9) ENPS 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									
5) Frock Frogs 3 4 0 1 2 4 - 4 17: 21 14:14 4 3 3523 HenrietteScarborough 6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 3 + 11 33: 22 12:16 38 3.5 -659 Deepak Mohoni 9) ENPS 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn										
6) New Generation 4 1 2 2 1 4 - 8 20: 28 14:14 28 2.5 101 Klaus Fritz 7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 3 + 11 33: 22 12:16 38 3.5 -659 Deepak Mohoni 9) ENPS 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn										
7) Lunar Sea 5 1 1 0 2 5 + 2 23: 21 13:15 0 3.5 3644 Mike Brian 8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 3 + 11 33: 22 12:16 38 3.5 -659 Deepak Mohoni 9) ENPS 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn				_						
8) Slartibartf. FC 2 2 3 2 2 3 + 11 33: 22 12:16 38 3.5 -659 Deepak Mohoni 9) ENPS 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	,									
9) ENPS 2 3 2 2 1 4 - 3 45: 48 12:16 50 2.5 1874 Ronald Post 10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	,			_						
10) Fjortoft's Fr. 3 1 3 2 0 5 - 3 29: 32 11:17 80 3 -145 Holger Heiser 11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	,							-659 Deepak Mohoni		
11) Jirs N. County 2 1 4 1 1 5 - 13 25: 38 8:20 50 3.5 -489 Ulf Jiretorn	9) ENPS	2 3 2	2 1 4	- 3	45: 48	12:16	50 2.5	1874 Ronald Post		
,	10) Fjortoft's Fr.	3 1 3	2 0 5	- 3	29: 32	11:17	80 3	-145 Holger Heiser		
10) 77 1 0 1 1 0 4 0 1 6 00 11 41 5 00 00 0 1017 7 0 1	11) Jirs N. County	2 1 4	1 1 5	- 13	25: 38	8:20	50 3.5	-489 Ulf Jiretorn		
12) Night Owls	12) Night Owls	1 2 4	0 1 6	- 30	11: 41	5:23	30 3	1217 Henry Springer		

Division 2 home away diff goals 1) Carpark Rangers 4 2 1 5 0 2 + 13 28: 15 goals points DP VP Cash Manager 20: 8 28 4 -126 Michael Frenzel 2) Springfield U. 6 1 0 2 3 2 + 11 28: 17 3) Sjokoladen BK 5 1 1 4 0 3 + 31 50: 19 20: 8 82 3 -652 Holger Heiser 19: 9 0 2.5 -207 Ray Setzer 18:10 0 4 1483 Ronald Post 3) Sjokoladen BK 4 2 1 2 4 1 + 10 31: 21 4) Queen 4 + 11 42: 31 3 0 11: 11 5) Prof. of Jazz 3 -47 Deepak Mohoni 4 0 15:13 56 4 0 2.5 2999 Sigurd Segtnan 3 3 1 6) Ergodic Theor. 1 3 3 14:14 1 5 - 15 42: 57 13:15 66 3.5 913 Richard Jordan 12:16 52 4 -619 Deepak Mohoni 7) Yamagata Old B. 5 0 2 1 8) Thinkers FC 3 1 3 2 1 4 - 3 40: 43 1 2 4 - 5 26: 31 0 2 5 - 17 21: 38 2 0 5 - 5 20: 25 9) Jirs Park R. 3 2 2 0 2 5 - 17 21: 38 12:16 0 2.5 877 Housin Setia Winata 2 0 5 - 5 20: 25 10:18 38 3 -938 Ulf Jiretorn 0 0 7 - 31 11: 42 3:25 0 2 3349 Karin Heinkele 10) Insomniacz S-P 5 0 11) Valiant City 2 2 3 12) Magical World 1 1 5

Division 3

DIVIDION 3												
===	======	h	ome		а	way		diff	goals	points	DP VP	Cash Manager
1)	Foxwood City	6	1	0	3	2	2	+ 30	39: 9	21: 7	86 4.5	1965 Craig Bucknall
2)	The Odalisques	7	0	0	3	1	3	+ 28	50: 22	21: 7	0 3.5	1720 Paul Cockayne
3)	Castaway	7	0	0	3	0	4	+ 28	65: 37	20: 8	0 3	1201 Mike Parnaby
4)	Gamblers Utd	5	1	1	2	4	1	+ 43	52: 9	19: 9	20 3.5	-658 Ulf Jiretorn
5)	Atrix FC	5	2	0	2	1	4	+ 21	36: 15	17:11	12 4.5	-425 Christer Kallin
6)	Sheffield Thu.	5	2	0	1	1	5	+ 8	36: 28	15:13	40 3	1716 Steve Janecek
7)	Frillby United	3	2	2	2	3	2	+ 4	14: 10	15:13	0 3	1646 Jed Stone
8)	Elmstead Casu.	6	0	1	1	0	6	- 20	59: 79	14:14	16 3	2980 Gary Picon
9)	Yorkies	3	2	2	1	1	5	- 5	12: 17	11:17	32 2.5	440 Martyn Hathaway
10)	Duckburg City	1	5	1	0	1	6	- 20	16: 36	8:20	0 3.5	144 Jorgen Bjornelv
11)	pirxy	2	1	4	0	1	6	- 28	11: 39	6:22	0 3	3303 Marcin Makowski
12)	Suginami Bad B.	0	0	7	0	1	6	- 89	3: 92	1:27	0 2.5	4715 Taro Kamei

Premiership: Teams 10 and 11 relegate to the Championship. Team 12 relegates to Division 1. Championship: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Premiership. Teams 9 to 11 relegate to Division 1. Team 12 relegates to Division 2.

Division 1: Teams 1 to 4 promote to the Championship. Teams 9 to 11 relegate to Division 2. Team 12 relegates to Division 3.

Division 2: Team 1 promotes to the Championship. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 1. Teams 10 to 12 relegate to Division 3.

Division 3: Team 1 promotes to Division 1. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 2.

6. Scorer's lists

Rosedale Premiership

10 Comporellon (Currents of Space) 9 Henk Wery (Feyenoord) 9 Bobbie Joe Long (Serial Killers) 9 Brecht (Ubermenschen) 8 Schopenhauer (Ubermenschen) 7 Petrotilapia (Lake Tanganyika) 7 Romain Grosjean (Formula 1 Legends) 6 Alexander Search (Desassossego Blues) 6 Charles Pic (Formula 1 Legends) 5 van Basten (Extreme)

The Championship

11 My Way (Love Songs) 10 Kit Kat (Parsifal) 9 The Giant (Twin Peaks Owls) 7 Lunaria annua (Botanica) 5 Hallelujah (Love Songs) 5 Bireme (Oaks) 5 Philip Jeffries (Twin Peaks Owls)

5 Hiele (Dummys) (WrapUp)

4 Soprano (Madmartigan City)

5 My way

```
Division 1
13 Hotblack Desiato
                                  (Slartibartfast FC)
                                   (Fjortoft's Friends)
12 Schnix
11 Vroomfondel
                                   (Slartibartfast FC)
10 Sycorax
                                   (Lunar Sea)
10 Duck Wals
                                    (ENPS)
10 Kees Bakker
                                   (ENPS)
9 Crick
                                   (The Scientists)
 9 Watt
                                    (The Scientists)
                                   (Saturday Morning FC)
7 Winnie the Pooh
                                   (Song of Ice and Fire)
7 Jon Snow
Division 2
19 Aristotle
                                   (Thinkers FC)
14 Michael Brecker
                                   (the Professors of Jazz)
13 Ric O'Shea
                                   (Yamagata Old Boys)
12 Herbie Hancock
                                   (the Professors of Jazz)
12 Yqloron
                                   (Jirs Park Rangers)
10 Baby Ruth
                                   (Sjokoladen BK)
                                   (Springfield United)
10 Bart
8 Louis Armstrong
                                   (the Professors of Jazz)
8 Doug Deep
                                   (Yamagata Old Boys)
8 Jordan Lockyer
                                   (Insomniacz S-Pulse)
Division 3
24 Jenkinson
                                   (Elmstead Casuals)
18 Samosir
                                   (Castaway)
                                   (Gamblers United)
16 Adrian Adaptable
16 Connie Confronter
                                   (Gamblers United)
15 Steve Herod
                                    (Foxwood City)
14 Scot Croker
                                   (Foxwood City)
13 Edwards
                                    (Elmstead Casuals)
12 Woodlark
                                    (Castaway)
12 Leakey
                                    (Elmstead Casuals)
11 Liam Palmer
                                    (Sheffield Thursday)
7. Suspensions
Currents of Space: Preem Palver (1)
St. Helens: stillaliveinleague (2)
Ubermenschen: Hegel (1)
Formula 1 Legends: Romain Grosjean (1)
Fantasy Finale: Felurian (1)
Love Songs: Hallelujah (1), Cry Softly (1)
The Scientists: Watson (1)
ENPS: Bert Wijchgel (1)
the Professors of Jazz: Clifford Brown (1), Louis Armstrong (1), Herbie Hancock (1)
Springfield United: Maggie (1)
Jirs Park Rangers: Ynloron (1)
Foxwood City: Tony Ravenwood (1), Scot Croker (1)
8.GM's Auction
                                     D sb 3, [1.5] (Value: 1086) for 1117 to Chicken Run \,
 1) Yanina
                                     D sb 5
 2) Verdani
                                                    (Value: 1936) for 2315 to Currents of Space
                                                   (Value: 1241) for 934 to Sjokoladen BK
 3) Toblerone
                                     M I 8
                                     DF III 9, [0.5] (Value: 657) for 655 to Lunar Sea
This was the last GM's Auction of this season. The next will appear in issue 1 of season 25.
9.Transferlist
                                    M III 5 for 200 to the non-league
DMF III 6 for 294 to Jirs Park Rangers
MF III 4 for 176 to the non-league
F I 2 for 156 to the non-league
 1) Pawneese
 2) Sun Cap
 3) Voguish
 4) Peter Romez
```

New offer

```
1) From Erkrath Gladiators:
   Hansi G II 8, coachable up to 10, 0 DP (NL value 960)
```

2) From Slartibartfast FC:

Grunthos the Flatulent F IV 4, coachable up to 7, 0 DP (NL value 80)

3) From Slartibartfast FC:

Veet Voojagig DM VII 3, coachable up to 6, 0 DP (NL value 0)

4) From Thinkers FC:

Albert Camus DF V 4, coachable up to 7 with 2.0 VP/level, 0 DP (NL value 0)

5) From Thinkers FC:

Jean Paul Sartre F IV 3, coachable up to 6, 0 DP (NL value 60)

6) From Suginami Bad Boys:

Tsuyoshi Kobayakawa S ap 2, coachable up to 10, 0 DP (NL value 400)

7) From Suginami Bad Boys:

Mitsuhiro Inagawa M I 5, coachable up to 7, 0 DP (NL value 400)

8) From Suginami Bad Boys:

Kei Mizuno F III 7, coachable up to 9, 0 DP (NL value 280)

10. Sales to the non-league

Rosa Pobakken (1120 kKj) Chicken Run: Lake Tanganyika: Bifranatus (220 kKj) Dirigentia con Brio: V Aszkenazy (200 kKj)

Fjortoft's Friends: Sebi (256 kKj), Alex (260 kKj) Larissa (200 kKj), Portia (160 kKj) Lunar Sea:

Saturday Morning FC: Peppa Pig (132 kKj)

Springfield United: Reverend Lovejoy (176 kKj)

11. Private trade

None.

12. League matches next issue

Rosedale Premiership _____ match day 15 match day 16 Formula 1 Leg. - FC Asskickers Chicken Run - Ubermenschen Fantasy Finale - L. Tanganyika FC Asskickers - St. Helens : Desassossego B. - Curr. of Space : - Feyenoord Extreme : Feyenoord Serial Killers - Fantasy Finale - Serial Killers : L. Tanganyika - Chicken Run : Ubermenschen - Formula 1 Leg. : Curr. of Space - Extreme St. Helens - Desassossego B. The Championship match day 15 match day 16 - Cosmopolitan - WrapUp Botanica Diri. con Brio - Kremlin Twin Peaks Owls - Parsifal : Dummys Love Songs - Madmartigan C. - Erkrath Glad. : Madmartigan C. - Oaks Oaks - Dummys - Love Songs - Twin Peaks Owls Kremlin Erkrath Glad. Cosmopolitan - Diri. con Brio - Botanica Parsifal Division 1

match day 15

match day 16 Jirs N. County - Night Owls Night Owls - Saturday Morn. :

The Scientists - Slartibartf. FC New Generation - Frock Frogs : Song of Ice n F - Lunar Sea - Fjortoft's Fr. - Tamriel Athl. : ENPS Tamriel Athl. - ENPS Lunar Sea Fjortoft's Fr. - New Generation :
Frock Frogs - Jirs N. County : Slartibartf. FC - Song of Ice n F Saturday Morn. - The Scientists

Division 2

match day 15 match day 16

Ergodic Theor. - Jirs Park R. Jirs Park R. - Magical World Carpark Rangers - Springfield U. Insomniacz S-P - Yamagata Old B. : Sjokoladen BK - Prof. of Jazz Thinkers FC - Queen
Prof. of Jazz - Valiant City : Valiant City - Thinkers FC : Yamagata Old B. - Sjokoladen BK Magical World - Insomniacz S-P : Oueen - Carpark Rangers Springfield U. - Ergodic Theor.

```
Division 3
match day 15
                                      match day 16
Frillby United - Foxwood City :
                                      Gamblers Utd
                                                     - Frillby United
Atrix FC
              - pirxy
                                      Yorkies
                                                     - The Odalisques
              - Suginami Bad B.
Sheffield Thu.
                                      Elmstead Casu. - Castaway
Duckburg City - Elmstead Casu.
                                      Suginami Bad B. - Duckburg City
                                :
              - Yorkies
                                      pirxv
                                                     - Sheffield Thu.
Castawav
                                :
The Odalisques - Gamblers Utd
                                      Foxwood City
                                                     - Atrix FC
                                :
```

13. Rosedale Knockout quarter finals results

```
0:1
Twin Peaks Owls - Chicken Run
Scorers: --- ***Ygritte (74.)
Booked: Cliff Howard, Sheriff Cable ***---
Ygritte was the difference between the teams here, securing that the small play
advantage became a one goal win and a semi final seat.
Ubermenschen - Saturday Morning FC
                                    2:1
Scorers: Hegel (76.), Brecht (29.) ***Winnie the Pooh (17.)
A nice try from Division 1 side Saturday Morning, including taking the lead early.
However, Ubermenschen were better, and managed to turn 0-1 into 2-1 before the end.
Oaks - Currents of Space
                          5 : 4 a.p. (1 : 1 ot., 0 : 0)
Scorers: Pogrom (118.) ***Comporellon (94.)
             --- ***Biron Farrill, Saxtorph
Booked.
Currents of Space were slightly stronger in normal play, but never managed to get a
goal before four minutes into overtime. Their fans thought that was that, but Oaks
came back with the equaliser two minutes before the extra time end, and then Oaks
won out in the penalty shootout.
Serial Killers - Formula 1 Legends
                                    3 : 1 a.p. (0 : 0 ot., 0 : 0)
           --- ***Bruno Senna
Booked:
Formula 1 Legends were the stronger side during normal play, but after they failed
to score during 120 minutes, Serial Killers took advantage in the penalty shootout
and qualify for the semi finals.
```

Teams not currently part of the league system are now conference league teams with 60 VP. All cup games are played on neutral field, thus neither team will have a home advantage.

14. Luck statistics

Premiership: Fantasy Finale are now luckiest, while FC Asskickers remain unluckiest. Championship: Botanica become luckiest, while Dirigentia con Brio turn unluckiest. Division 1: The Scientists stay luckiest, while Night Owls now are unluckiest. Division 2: Car Park Rangers remain luckiest, while Professors of Jazz stay unluckiest. Division 3: The Odalisques remain luckiest in the bottom flight, while pirxy stay unluckiest there.

Jørgen Biørnelv Trond K. Botnen Knut Eivind Brennhaug Mike Brian Craig Bucknall Paul Cockavne Michael Frenzel Klaus Fritz Martyn Hathaway Karin Heinkele Holger Heiser Michael Hellige Øyvind H. Henriksen Daniel Ingesson Steve Janecek Ulf Jiretorn Richard Jordan Christer Kallin Taro Kamei Robert Köhnen Taco Kraijenbrink Iris van der Laar Andrew MacAlister Marcin Makowski Ian Moes Deepak Mohoni Mike Parnaby Gary Picon Ronald Post Stephan Rink Henriette Scarborough Sigurd Segtnan Dan Sellers Ray Setzer Camilla Skjerpen Henry Springer Jed Stone

Housin Setia Winata

optimst1803@hotmail.com trond.botnen@hushmail.com knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no aristillus@yahoo.com craig bucknall@yahoo.co.uk paulcockayne3@gmail.com michaelfrenzel@gmx.at klausfritz@web.de hathawayfamily@AOL.com heinkele@web.de maepple@web.de michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de tanketung@yahoo.no daniel.ingesson@gmail.com mapleleafdip@yahoo.com ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se sh081@kdw.kj.yamagata-u.ac.jp christer.kallin@telia.com taro.kamei@gmail.com robert_koehnen@arcor.de taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com irisvdlaar67@gmail.com a.macalister@ntlworld.com myamlak@gmail.com ianmoes@vahoo.com.au ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se ianmoes@yahoo.com.au dipper@mohoni.com michael.parnaby@ntlworld.com gary.picon@googlemail.com ronaldpost_1@hotmail.com Stahlrattesdb@aol.com PricelessPearl@gmail.com sigurse@gmail.com switzerdan@hotmail.com mczet@cat23.com camillaskjerpen@hotmail.com henry.springer@gmx.net

jandcstone@talktalk.net

hou_sin@hotmail.com